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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

cc:  Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 
Attachments: Document.pdf 

For resubmission ................. 
This electronic tiling is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Ave North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Monday, September 08.2008 8:30 AM 

RE: PEF Post-Workshop Comments - Dkt# 080503 

(727) 820-5184 
i_otm_,.b_u_mettap~n.m~ail..~co.m 

Docket No. 080503-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 13 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's RPS 
Post-Workshop Comments. 

Lisa Striglit 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa.strighj@pgn~na~l.-com ~~~~~ 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.USl 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 5:OO PM 
To: Stright, Lisa 
CC: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject MI: PEF Post-Workshop Comments - Dkt# 080503 

Ms. Stright: 

We are in receipt of your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission's e-filing requirements documents are 
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an 

9/8/2008 
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Manner of Electronic Transmission 

Documents shall be signed by typing "sl" followed by the signatory: 

s/ First M. Last 

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets 
the requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
hti~~~!\?iw_w.~S..st~te: ~~usidockets!~e,fili~! 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mrnasco 
WSC 
Of@r of Cottimission Clerk 
850-4 1-3-6770 

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 2:56 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Burnett, John 
Subject: PEF Post-Workshop Comments - Dkt# 080503 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 080503-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 12 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's RPS 
Post-Workshop Comments. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept, 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
!isa,s!rightapgnIna\I,com 

9/8/2008 
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September 5,200s 

VIAELECTRONIC MLINC 

Dear Ma. Colt: 

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Fkwida, Inc. ("PSF'') 
its Post-Workshop Connnents in the above referenced docket. 

you Tor this mattcr. Should you hrrvc my yuwtiuns, 
please feel ftee lo cdl me (72 

J'I'Bllms 
Attachment 



Prowess Euehpv Florida's Pwt-Worksbop Comments 
Renewable Portfolio Stanch rd Rulemaking 

Sentemher 5.2fiW 

1. PEP'S Prmcsed Rrdhe Chanms to Staff's "Stsawman" RPS Rulm 

17.400 Flor ih  RencwtlbIe Porrfolm Standard 

(1) Application nrul Scup. 

{a) The Cc"iisPion &ll eshblirh numerical porlfolio standards fur each investor-bwnd 

elmtrio iitility that will promote clre davelopmW11 O f  rvzicw&Jc wqy, prulwt the (7~onomiC 

viability of existing renewable energy fncilities, diversify ctle ty 

electricity in Florida, Ieswn Florida'adependence on fossil fufuels for the production ofelecIrhity, 

minimize the volatility of firal costs, encoumge iiivestnxent in tlis state. ilnpro 

conditions, and minimite the costs nf poww supply to electric utilities and their customers. 

(b) After approval nf the initial tElnswahlt pcntfolio mrrdivds, the Cominission shall review and 

set renewable portfolio standards for each invckcor-owned elecnic utility at least once every five 

years. The Commission on itr own motion, or upnn petitinn by a substantially afkterl penon or a 

utility, shall initiate a proceeding to review and, if apprapriate, modify the mewable prtfnlin 

standanfs. All modifications ofthe approved renewable partfoLio standant6 and the associated 

compliance plans shall only be on a prospective basis. 

(c) In a proceeding to establish or modify the nne~abk  poitfok st;mdpyds, each invemr-owned 

electric utility shall propsc numerical renewable portfolio standards b e d  on an analysis ofthe 

avuilgbility, techniil capabilitv. and cwnamic 

of fual ",mi LO genomlo 

for Florida renewable 

(2) l3efiniticm. 



(a) “Ftorida renewable euergy rwmmob:’ mauls uIc&imI, mechanical, or thcmal cncrgy 

produCea &om a method that uses one of more ofthe lobwing fuels w mer@ BOUTCCS: 

hydrogen, hiomass. solar energy. geothermal e m m ,  wind energy. o w  e m ,  w f c  heat, or 

hydraelectric power that is produced in Florida. 

&) “Renewahle enw@“ means electrical energy produced fiom ametlrod that us$ me or n~ora 

of the following fnels or energy so~irceq: hyd produced f” sources other &an fosit fueb, 

biomass, wlwenqy, geodrermal energy, wind energy, ocean mer@, and liydroelectric v r .  

‘The term includes the altemative enerpy mum, wme heat, h m  sulfuric xoid manufaoturing 

operations. 

(cJ ‘*Biomass,” mcam a power source that is comprised of, but not limited to, comhustihle 

residues or gn%s f“ forest products manufactdng, waste, or Wrodum 

UWW cropy, wastc or co-products from livestock and poultry operations, waste or byprnducts 

frum Cud p r w s i n s  urban woud wastc, municipal solid waste, municipal liquid waste *ament 

operatiom, and landfill gas. 

(d) “Class I renewable energy .wurce,(. means Flurich renewable energy rcsourccs daivcd from 

wind or solar mer# systems. 

(e) *(lla%q I t  renewable energy source.”iueaiu renewable energy derived from Florida rcncwabic 

energy rewuuces other than wind or solar etwrgy systems. 

(f~ "Renewable Eaergy it:’ nmz“ n financial instrulnent thak 

separahle, renewahle attrhte of renewable energy or equivalent solar thermal eiiergy pr&& 

in Florida and is equivalent to one me@wau-hour of electrioily generated by a gowe of 

renewable energy locared in Fliuid 

( r r )  “Renewable M o t i o  Sfandard:‘ meann the minimum pcroentagc oftotal annual mtail 

m a~~eu’cultural and I 

I 

lib the unbundled, 

&np&y Rssnurce. I 
electricity sales by an mve9tor-owtred electrk. utility tn cnnswmerg in Florida that shall ba 

supplied by m=ewable energy produced in Florida. 

(h) “Solar Encrgy System,” means equipment that provides for the collectinn and wc nt 



incident solar energy far water heating, space heating or cooling, or other applications tfiat would 

normally require a conventional s m e  nf enugv such as pemlaJm products. natural &aq oc 

ckciricity that perfQnns primarily with solar enerw. In other Fysmns in which solar energy is 

usirl in a supplcmcntat way, only those componena l k t  md transfer solar energy &all he 

i n ~ l u d d  in this detiiition. 

(i) “%Iar fiu~uvolluir? Syytc”  “IS a dcviee that convatx ineidem sunlight into efaniosl 

ciirrent. 

(i) “Solar thermal Syslem.” memy ZI drvwe that traps heat from incident sunlight in ordet to heat 

water. 

(k) uF*luivalsllt Solar Thermal Energy,”’ inmm iheconvemion of the thcrmal output, measured in 

British Thermal tinits, of a solar therm31 systun Lo equivdenl units of one mgawatt-hour of 

electricity nfherwise C O I I ~ U ~  fronl or output to the el&c utility grid. 

(3) Rmewahle Pnrtfnlio Standard. Within Po180 dayq of the effecliva date of LhiS rule. and not 

less than every Eve yuux thereafter, each investor-owned electric utility shall fife fur uppnrvd by 

the Commission proposed renewable pnrtfnlio statidads based on en analysis ofthe nvrrilebili& 

tcchnical cauabilihr, and economic of  Florida renewable energy rBsoums 

for cach utility’s service area. 

(a) Initially, each investor-owned utility shall submit p p m d  annual renewable portfolio 

3randards which meet or exceed the following long term smdards through the pductiou nr 

p u s h w  ofrcncwablc encrgy credirs pursuant to Rule 17.410, r.A.C.: 

I 

I .  by January I ,  2010: 2 pacent of the prior year’s retail electricity sales; 

2. by Jmwry 1.2017: 3.75 pcrccnt of the prior year’s =tail electricity sales; 

3. by Junuruy 1.2M5: 6 pGrorrt of tho prior year’s rerail electricity sales: 

4. by January I, 2050: 20 pcrccni of tbc prior year‘s retail elecIriciIy Sales. 



@€wJf+& 

(b) For purposes of compliance with ths renewab1e partfolio standards, a miiltiplier of 5 yhrrll be 

applied to all renewable energy credits proctiwxl from Clm I renem e energy sources until the 

first year in which they represent, in aggrepare, 25% oft& anmid Renemhle Portfolio fhndml; 

(c) E M  invcstor-owned electric utility proposed mnewahle prtfolin Qndard filing shrll, at a 

minimum, wmin thc following 

I. 

remewable energy m o u  

b&x.%&; 
2. 

resource; 

3. 

reduotion of $reenhouse gas anivsiunr in Florida; 

I 

Current and tcn-year forecast of installed capacity in kilowatts far each Florida 

Leueli6ed life-c;yele curt in ewts pcr kilowatt-f%our for each Flmida renewable ennu 

Current and (en-yrur furrrwiut of the effccts of tho rcncwabte portfolio “kd on the 



I &Curmnt and @%-yenu foncaSt ofthe estimated mtail rate impact for eaoh class of cwmmers gf 

the p r o m  rcnnuablc portfolio stsndanl. 

(4) Compliance. 

(a) Iu approving Ibt. prupowd rcncwablc portfolio standards and enforcing compliance with the 

approved renewdble prntkblio ytandards, thc Commission shall 

owned electric utility Gum uompliane with my rcncwablc portfdio standard based upon a 

showing tht: 

I 

I '. 
I 2. 

tslu supply of mublt? energy d i t a  is not adcquafc to satisfy the 

dmand for such energy; or 

the cast of securing mewnlrle ewgy av.lils wus pmhibilive YWAI 

that the totat costs Fnr compliance with the renewnbie portfolio stitlidaqi exceeded one perwnl of 

the invesmr-nwned electric utility's total annual rctail revenues. 

(b) Any utility questing to he excused f" meeting its raneunble portfolio stmdard must 

submit its request alongwith the annual rep% required by Rnla25-17.400(6), F.A.C. 

IS) CW Reeowry, Reasonable and prudent cnstx asmiaid with the provision or purchase of 

rcncwablc energy credits to mect &e utility's roncwable pnrtfnlin slandards, indud& 

adminiseatiwc cos& of the Florida Renewable Energy Credit Market, shall he rccnvemd throtigh 

the Envimnmcntal Cost Kccovery clause. 

(6) Reprting Rr;quiruncnts. Each hvcstotwmed electric utility shall ffle with the Commission 

an annual report no lukr thnn April 1 of cach ycar for the previous calendar year. Each investor- 

awned electric ufUy's report shall includc thc fallowing: 

(a) the remil balas of 

(to the qtmitY or ydr -mw mmwsblo mrrgy 

wpamted by fuel type; 

(a) the quantity of mewable anergy m c h  

by rype of ownership and fuel type; 

prier year in mcgawstf-hours; 

in megwuan-hourd 1 
I separated 



17.410 Florida Renewable Energy W i t  Market. 

(1) Investor-owncd cWric utilities shall establish and admimister, abject to Commissinn 

approval purjuanl to subsection (4), an clcctroniG fewwable energy crpdit market. The 

renewable uwgy credit markct shall allow for the ”sparent production, buying, sellin$ and 

trading of runewubk mwgy d t s  uscd to comply with tbe renewable portblio standards of 

Rule 25- 17.4W k.A.CC. All records 895ociBtcd with tho production of and the buying, selling, or 

trading of fenewable energy c#d& shall bc availablc fo thc Commission for audit purposes. 

(a) Investor-owned ebtric utilitit?s are enwuraged to colktivcly establish and contract with an 

independent nat-foc-pfit corp6ation fur th# development, uhinistration, and maintcnancc ofa  

Credit Matke. 



(b) Municipal elenric utilities and mal electric cooperative utilities are enmurirged to participate 

in thc Fiorida Renewable Energy Credit Market. 

(c) Thc sdminismtive costs associated whh the Florida Renewable E n w  Credit Market ahall he 

wllwiaJ cithcr through mcmbcrship dues, certification fes,  or administrative fees arwksed to a 

muwabh energy crcdit. Fcos shall bc fair, equitable, and costbased. 

(2) investur-owned electric utility shall comply with the m w a b l e  portfolio standards 

approved by the Cmmiuuiun pursuant to Ruk 25-17.400, P.A.U., ttmough the production or 

pncchase of renewable wxgy c d h .  

(a) 

counted toward the mnewnble portfulio skiwhrk 

The fdlowing entitias are cligibk to producc muwabtc cncrgy credits that may be 

I .  lnvasror-owiied electric dilily Floridu uwned mewable cnerlTy rcsourccs; 

2. Munioipal electric utility snd nusl elsiric cwpralive utility owned Florida 

renewable energy resources; 

1. Non-utility Florida renewable energy risoutces providing mt capacity and energy 

under a purchase power agreement to a Florida electric utility; 

4. Nm-utiliry Ethtida renewable energy iesources p t e t  than 2 m e p a t t s  providing on 

site generation to offset all ma part nf the ctistomer’s eIeGniml needs. 

5. Non-utility Florida nnewaMc energy fe5ioiirces @eAtdr thnn 2 magitwatts pmvldiry? 

quivalent sku thermal energy to o f k t  all or a put ofthe w n m w ’ s  electrim1 needs; 

6. Customer-owned Florida renewablc a m p  w~ourcek, 2 megawatts or Its$, that have 

not fficcivcd inoPnrives f” a Commission-approved demand-side c”rvdliim p r o m  

pursuant tothc Plorida Energy and W?iciency Conservation Act, Sections 366.RO-.R5 and 

403.519, F.S. 

(b) A roaewablc mwgy crcdit is rctamcd by the owner of the ellpjble Florida renewable energy 

wsource from whiuh it was dcrivcd unlcss spccifically sold or traasferred 



(c) A renewable energy credit shall ha valid for  turn years after the data the carrespnading 

megawaWtour or equivalent solar thermal energy waq gtncrated. A renewable magy credit 

from a customwowned renewable system less than 2 mtewatw shall he valid for twn yews aftsr 

the date the rcncwablc energy credit iscertified. Ibwever, a remable m e w  credit shall he 

wled aftcr it is used to comply with the Florida or any other state, regional or fefleral renewable 

porlfolio rhlfhnl .  

(d)Renew~bk unergy  redi its shall not be used for compliance wi#h the Yloridareaewable 

partfolio $tmW if he m w b k  e m &  ctdit or ita aooooiatcd energy has already been counted 

toward complianw: wilh any other state M federal runowable portfolio standard. 

(e) Reuewable energy credits sfroll not be. uwd fw wmplunc-rt with &e Florida rcncwablc 

portfolio standard if the mewable energy credit n r u h  from 8 Commiuuiun-appMwd dcmtind~ 

ride conmrvation program piirsuantm the Florida Enwgy E&i&ncy and ConssrvutiOn Aut. 

Sections 366.RO4.4 and 403.519, F.S. 

the rcncwablc energy credit m&@t The compliance filing shell, at a mini”, pmvkla 

provisions for the following: 

{u) II meehnnium to buy, sell, and trade rCnewBble energy credits genemted by utilities and Florida 

tonewable energy resources; 

Q lhe f~~grr?lpllion ofrenwltblc “cw crcdita for customerowned Florida renewable energy 

resoums; 



(c)  the cnlifimliun and v 

17.400(2Xf), F.A.C , imludmgmewableenmgy credits rwukinghm Equivalent SOlarThcrmal 

E n e w  as defined in Rde 25-17.400(2)(k), F.A.C.; 

tion of renewable energy credits BS dcfncd in Rulc 25- 

(d) an accounting system to verify compliance with thesenewable portfolio atruulurd; md 

(e) amethod to record each 

and io indicate whether the mnewahle ennw credit is ass6ciated with a Class I ot Class 11 

rcwmbk eua-gy source as defined in Rule 25-1 7.100(2Kd) and (e). F.A.C. 

marj&tmaction o r  Im&mn ~u~tirtot,in$tantan~usly, I 

25-17.420 Municipal Etectric tJtilily md Rural fllttctric Coupewive Rmmble Energy 

Reporting 

(1) Each municipal elaaric utility and rum1 electric cobpemtive utrllty shall file with the 

Commission an annual report no later than April 1 of each year for the previous calendar yeur. 

Each utili's repmi shail indude the fallowing: 

(u) the rctail salos of the prior year in megawan-hours; 

(b) Ihc quantity of eclfgcnerated renewable energy in mefiawatt-hom separated by fuel type; 

(0) he qusnlity ofmcwabk energy purchased in megawatt-hours, waratid hytypa of 

ownmship end he1 typc; 

(d) the qwt i ty  wd v i n w  of sclfgcnflllred renewable energy credits; 

(e) the quantity aaJ v i n w  uf roncwabl 

(0 the foe1 type and ownership of thc Florida mncwabfe energy resource associated with e s h  

renewable energy c@ 

crgy ClMiitS pwhased, 



(g) a amment BS to whcthw thc utility has adopted a renewable portfiirio standard, or has any 

plnns to conduct n proceeding to esrabiish a nncwablc pomOlio standard in the upcoming year. 

1. What is PEF"s view on the use of bilwmt wntrucb in t ix  REC m&kd d how 
&u\rld Uli bc fwtwcd into thc REC market 

& s w n a ~  Bilateral agreements combined with an hourly or aucrfon 
market provide neededpaymem stre4mfor the renewable suppfier, and 
regulatory certainty for the utili@. In many conmod& markets, the use 
bilatwal contractv 
markers, a REC 
hilateral KW'ugreemeni gives the renewable supplrier Q stream ofpcrywnts that 
they can me to he& .btain@mcingfir 
agreemmf provitim I& ssrpplier wiih an 
u&wfirfsnartcfng when combined with 
A bilomaf agreement is awaeilve fo the 
is rcq&ed to obrain RECP based on a RP& they eifher purchase ihe REGS frvm 

method is arcqmble, but unless biluterul qreemen(s urc ul1owet.d a UriIQy CUUW 
jnd  itseriri tltepasirjon vfpwchm ity and ener.qJrum u n u d e r  uf 
renewuble suppliwu, bur m! owning CSjbm those suppliers because they 
have bem soid fv unulher pur& f h y c h  ihe a 
cmtract with a sy.rp/ier lhat $hey &en& purchaqe any .chnttpalt or .seU 
accxs &Cs in the hoar& ma&a T k  bilaternl syeement allmnts i b  .bctiiiry to 
plan its me& fir XECs and ewmrages nqotkrtims with rmwable s 
An how& mmkei is . d i  neemary along wtth bllmeral agreements toprovlde the 
utili@ a soluwfbr RECs if'they need mora or a mefkod to monetize arry acew 
RECv rhnz the)l mqvpn%w,s. in oatilttae some renewable suflfkws may be 
d i e  or UnwtllPng io eater inin Q bilateral agreernent. In these c a m ,  tke how& 
markspovidns a means to sell their 

h m l y  Wading are important. Like other commodf@ 
alsa henefts from the use of both arrangemenis. A 

ey e m  enter inio a bilderal agreement for thL? IzECs. Eitber 

The adslip wozddrorher 



2. Whut Y&”Y vicw on hourly trading in the REC market and how should this be 
factored into the RtiC market design? 

I*ennante: Pleme see PEPS response in item # I  ubove. 

3. Shouldtherehe pvis ions  in the WS  le^ for excess 
compliance and 

Resmme: Wirh respect to rewards, HOUSG Bill 7135proviclrs rhe Commissiun 
miemuking authority fo emct inm#ivo-based uqwtments fo uuthorhd r u m  sf 
zctUrn on common ep i ty  lo IOUs to incr l iv ig  rewwble emrw. FEFsuppvrfs 
thc CurPe?lt versjon sfthe 
suggested zdirs ubvvr, bzc 
rewur& to ineeniivke rc 
366.093. Floridu Sfaatc 
penalties aguimt IOUs lhal r&e lo CUT& with 
il would be irnpropor and unnecessmy to proyide 3 
m RPS nrle. 

Should a separate cost recnvery clause he established fw RPS costs? 

Heannnrei 
that the Legislame cotltenplafed in amended se 
thnr cw&h casts 
he recovered throug 
however, there could be som 
sepurute RPS clime so 
d e w  and wo&& In 
compiiance costs is essential 

Regarckg renewable yweralian welu, Yhuuld h r c  bc a m  prows  for utility 
self-build options nndi’or !$tundatd co%-&ectivencsb: crikria fur sclf-build 
options? 

~esoonse: 
GiJrh‘nR and cost ef&tivemxrfnr generation awef.t OYB 
Jbr dealing wtth my urifip renawahle energy ss~&dd 
jrurrhar d e  langudse LP needed in the APSrufe to address rhew issues 

Should thm be a standard o m  contract requirem! 

Re” 

cw ummvded by PEF’Y 
the concept ofrubbased 

M penalties, section 
missjon‘s au&ity 10 Iny 

Commis.Fion rule, and 
peml&provisions in 

4. 

While not speeijcdly addressed irz 

iih renewable energy denronsrraiian projects would 

5.  

PEP beiieves tlwt current sgahrtes und nrlps regardhg competitive 

6. 

PEF opposes the concept of u stadrdo#er conirucipre!v/vr 
[has a REC markot will prowide pricing ands~~cfurefor 

Qwstiun 1 Crbove). Hvwewr, PEF does 



9. If the RPS dcKR not include a priu: cap, shwld the nlfe have a proviSian that 
allows the PSC to intervene if needed to address m y  REC ~ C ~ G G  issues that may 
arisf?? 


